

BILL NO. _____

ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FRESNO, CALIFORNIA,
AMENDING SECTIONS 9-2402, 9-2403 AND 9-2405 OF
THE FRESNO MUNICIPAL CODE, RELATING TO USED
AND WASTE TIRES

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FRESNO DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 9-2402 of the Fresno Municipal Code is amended to read:

SEC. 9-2402. – PERMIT REQUIRED.

Any person engaging in the business of a waste tire hauler within the City of Fresno shall have a valid waste tire hauler permit issued by the [State of California, Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)] ~~County of Fresno, Department of Health~~. Permitted refuse collectors hauling tires to a disposal facility in loads mixed with other solid waste, government agencies, and vehicles carrying [nine (9)]~~five (5)~~ tires or less are exempt from the provisions of this [Article]~~Article~~.

SECTION 2. Section 9-2403 of the Fresno Municipal Code is amended to read:

SEC. 9-2403. – DISPLAY OF NAME AND PERMIT STICKER.

It shall be unlawful for any permit holder to use, or allow to be used, any vehicle to collect and/or transport used or waste tires within the City of Fresno unless such vehicle displays the name of the permit holder in printing a minimum of two (2) inches high on both sides of the vehicle. A current permit sticker shall be placed on the vehicle as directed by the [State of California, Department of

1 of 3

Date Adopted:

Date Approved

Effective Date:

City Attorney Approval: _____

Ordinance No.

Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)]~~Fresno County, Department of Health~~. Common carriers hired by a permitted waste tire hauler are exempt from this section.

SECTION 3. Section 9-2405 of the Fresno Municipal Code is amended to read:

SEC. 9-2405. – WASTE TIRE MANIFEST.

(a) Tire dealers and waste tire haulers shall complete the applicable section of a Waste Tire Manifest (provided by the [State of California, Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)]~~Fresno County Health Department~~) whenever used or waste tire are:

(1) collected from a tire dealer by a waste tire hauler;

(2) transported to a facility that receives used or waste tires for storage, processing, transformation or disposal;

(b) A copy of the applicable section of the Waste Tire Manifest shall be submitted by all tire dealers and waste tire haulers to the [State of California, Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)]~~Fresno County Health Department~~ within [ninety (90)]~~thirty (30)~~ days of the date tires are transported.

(c) A copy of the Waste Tire Manifest shall accompany each shipment of used or waste tires being transported.

(d) Any fees for processing the Waste Tire Manifest shall be paid by the waste tire hauler.

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall become effective and in full force and effect at 12:01 a.m. on the thirty-first day after its final passage.

* * * * *

STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
COUNTY OF FRESNO) ss.
CITY OF FRESNO)

I, AMY ALLER, City Clerk of the City of Fresno, certify that the foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Council of the City of Fresno, at a regular meeting held on the _____ day of _____ 2026.

AYES :
NOES :
ABSENT :
ABSTAIN :

Mayor Approval: _____, 2026
Mayor Approval/No Return: _____, 2026
Mayor Veto: _____, 2026
Council Override Vote: _____, 2026

AMY ALLER
Interim City Clerk

BY: _____
Deputy Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
ANDREW JANZ,
City Attorney

BY: _____
Christina Roberson Date
Assistant City Attorney